Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 1:58 PM

To: 'MTPRI'; assignments; SUR

Cc: ‘Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Svcs/FM&SuppSvcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA)'; 'Tan

Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/FM&SuppSvcs/Claims & 1A/Claims & IA)'; 'Foo Chit Yan (Auto
Svcs/FM&SuppSvcs/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A)'
Subject: RE: PRI PC6183K VS SG1713H DOA 11/5/21

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that the vehicle currently not in the workshop and repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May, 2021 10:48 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Svcs/FM&SuppSvcs/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A)
<ChanSiauChin@smrt.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/FM&SuppSves/Claims & 1A/Claims & IA)
<TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Auto Svcs/FM&SuppSvcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA)
<FooChitYan@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: FW: PRI PC6183K VS SG1713H DOA 11/5/21

Ref: BUS/05/21/1013
Dear Summer,
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: PC6183K
Insured: SG1713H
Workshop: Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: onghuayen@smrt.com.sg | www.smrt.com.sg




From: kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sg [mailto:kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 10:17 AM

To: MTPRI

Cc: goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg; slchan@woodlandstransport.com.sg
Subject: PRI PC6183K VS SG1713H DOA 11/5/21

Dear Sir

We are instructed by Woodlands Transport Service Pte L.td to notify you of a road traffic accident on 11/05/2021 at about

18:20 hrs at Yishun Ave 2 involving our client’s/customer’s vehicle registration number PC6183K and vehicle registration
number SG1713H driven by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is

enclosed.

As aresult of the accident, our client’s /customer’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct
a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall

proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please send your surveyor to our premises at No. 8 Gul Circle, Singapore 629564.

Please contact Mr Chan at Tel: 6559 8984 / 9299 4122 for an appointment to view the vehicle.

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

Renji Lee %ﬂﬁz

Claims Department

@Wnodlands Transpnrtﬂ

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Main Line :+65 6559 8988 Fax :+65 6898 2394
Direct Line : +65 6559 8954
www.woodlandstransport.com.sg L£)
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